

Satyam Dev (Frontend - Engineer)



Education

2013 Computer science

Work Experience

Feb 2017 - Present Front-end Developer TipHive (USA)

TipHive is information sharing app for small and large organisation, I have worked on making TipHive web app using React.js, developed chrome extension so users can access there information easily.

April 2016 - Feb 2017 Frontend Developer Maple (Israel)

I have worked on improving mobile and desktop performance, developed new desktop design for mapme story, using angular.js, meteor

August 2015 – March 2016 Fullstack Developer – Purple Squirrel

I worked creating Front-end using: Angularjs, Material Design, SASS, Nodejs, Gulp, Webpack

January 2015 – August 2015 Fullstack Developer – Built.io(www.built.io)

I worked on security (Oauth,JWT),web performance , ui imporvement Javascript SDK ,Polymer ,express js, MongoDB

...

Summary

Profession I'm a Frontend Developer, addicted to Javascript and React.

Skills

Actively working React.js, Redux, Mobx, Flux, Browser extension, Webpack, React-native ,Vue.js

Other Node.js, Git, NGINX, express, websocket, Socket.io, MongoDB, Redis, D3

Previously Worked Angular.js, Meteor.js, Ember.js, gulp.js, SASS/LESS, Flexbox

Contact Information

Address Mumbai, India

Mobile +91 8554941226

E-Mail satyamdev123@gmail.com

Portfolio <https://satyamdev.firebaseio.com>

LinkedIn <https://www.linkedin.com/in/satyamdev123>

Github <https://github.com/satyamdev123>

Skype Id satyamdev123

Other

Hobbies Soccer, Cricket, love to write code, reading blogs/article in latest technology

Dec 2013 – Dec
2014

Frontend Developer –
Newerait

I Worked on CRM project
that build in ASP.net (MVC)
I used Html5, css3, ajax,
Jquery, .Net 4.5, Mvc4, Web
api, SQL